



Virtual General Membership Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, January 10 at 7:00 pm

Theresa Wesley called the meeting to order at 7:01pm

Quorum has been met. Approval of agenda.

In Attendance: Theresa Wesley, Kristie Galati, Casey Stumpf, Ursula Chandler, Andrea Kiehle, Cerra Clough, Dana Bober, Susan Mullen, Jennifer Canales, Amber Brzezynski, Zaina Brown, Erin Zirpoli, Kimberly Blankenship, Kriti Achreja, LaTanya Holland, Mary Ronayne, Melissa Mehalchick, Michelle Mooney, Nargess Latifi

Zaina Brown – Secretary

- Motion to approve minutes from November and December, motion carried 19-0 – Mullen/Theresa and then Dana & Susan
- Please submit any newsletter content by the end of the week

Cerra Clough - Treasurer

- \$200 from Spirit Night in December
 - More lined
- \$800 from Double Good
- \$700 from Winter Wonderland
- No teacher grants have been used

Cerra Clough - OM

- 5 teams attending, 1 primary team
- Tournament 2/25

There will not be a Family Dance

LaTanya Holland – VP of Fundraising

- Winter Wonderland
 - Well attended
- Double Good Popcorn Fundraiser
 - Just under \$800
- Raised \$300 from Jun Lee Tae Kwon Do

Brittany Sharpe – VP of Membership (Theresa)

- Total membership at 222

Nargess Latifi – VP of Family Events (Theresa)

- STEM on 1/26 Setup at 5, Event goes from 6-8, clean up 8-9
 - Heritage NHS is running this event
 - Working on flyer
 - Going supply shopping tomorrow
 - Have to gather 75 bananas
 - Trying to get it on Morning Announcements
 - May need a backup date
 - Heritage is providing the flyer

Andi Kiehle – VP of Afterschool Programs

- Pickup is 3:45pm
- School twist is updated, exit doors are there
- Ready to roll tomorrow
- Two new classes, Cobra & Yoga
- 181 Unique students, 5 financial aid students
- Officially closed out the Fall Session
- Sending a link to be added to Week Ahead

Theresa Wesley - President

- Thanks to all volunteers
- Gathering a Nominating Committee, vote at next meeting
- MSAAC, SEAC reps needed, Executive Board members needed
 - Board vote in May

LEAF – Lauren Shernoff (Theresa)

- NO meeting until Feb.

Staff Appreciation - Olivia Henson (Theresa)

- Crossing Guard Appreciation in February

Spirit Night – Rachel Bryson (Theresa)

- 24th Solo Pizza
- Looking for February
- La Villa Roma, ed of February
- March 14 Chipotle
- March Solo
- Work with Rachel to present more

5th Grade Party Committee – Rachael T. (Theresa)

- Selling slap bracelets, online and in-person
- Fundraising is going well
- Yard Sign Sale will be final fundraiser

MSAAC/SEAC – Need volunteers

- Monthly meetings throughout the year; call for volunteers

Susan Mullen - Principal's Report

- Working hard on academics
- School Board Meeting tonight
- Hard year without volunteers
- Marion is willing head up the ceiling tile project, will need volunteers

NEW BUSINESS

Next Meeting – 2/7 at 7pm

Theresa Wesley – Motion to adjourn at 7:35; Second Dana Bober